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- Kreye, Joseph

From: Wiesner, Andrew

Sent: Tuesday, December 14, 1999 3:21 PM
To: Kreye, Joseph

Subject: FW: AB 583

----- Original Message-----

From: Jane C. Licht [mailto:licht@co.dane.wi.us] <mailto:[mailto:licht @ co.dane.wi.us]>
Sent: Monday, December 13, 1999 10:44 AM

To: marqrod @ mags.net; irod1 @win.bright.net; bonnieh @co.polk.wi.us; williquette _ca@co.brown.wi.us;
cplanasch @dodgecountywi.com; colson1 @co.pierce.wi.us; dflock@s10197am.co.la-crosse.wi.us:
dearothers1 @buffalocounty.com: ccreg @ mhtc.net; licht@ co.dane.wi.us: derod @ win.bright.net;
adamsrod@mags.net; jcallahan @co.lincoln.wi.us; pcrod @ win.bright.net; kkasdorf @ co.sauk.wi.us;
ashco @win.bright.net; kayw @ co.saint-croix.wi.us; Lprincipe @co.kenosha.wi.us;
mgeissler@ co.chippewa.wi.us; mbrickle @co.fond-du-lac.wi.us; regdeeds @co.door.wi.us: kewllo@ltol com;
markl @ racineco.com; gdmarva@co shawano.wi.us; mlemke @mail.co.taylor.wi.us; colcyrod @ palacenet.net;
rconlin @ co.pepin.wi.us; rvoigt@co.ozaukee.wi.us; fcdeeds @ win.bright.net; Jangrod @ newnorth.net;
wshrod_sjohnson @ hotmail.com: slee @dss.co.burnett.wi. us; rcrod1 @mbhte.net; rvoigt@co.ozaukee.wi.us;
regtina @ co.washington.wi.us
Cc: andrew.wiesner @ legis.state.wi.us
Subject: AB 583

Dear Folks:

Qur bill appears to be in jeopardy because Milwaukee and Waukesha
counties are objecting to a phrase that WLTA’s Bush Nielsen says must
be in the bill for their support. “and shall be recorded on the day

they are received..” Therefore, | propose to go back to the original
language for 59.43(1)(e) except that putting the volume and page on
the recording stamp would be deleted - many of us who are scanning
don’t use a volume and page anymore.

¢ et me know ASAP if you have any problems with this:

53.43(1)(e) Endorse upon each instrument or writing received by the
_register for record a certificate of the date and time when it was
received, specifying the day, hour and minute of reception, which
shall be evidence of such facts.

Thanks!
Jane
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ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT ,
TO 1999 ASSEMBLY BILL 583

1 At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:
1. Page 5, line 5: delete lines 5 to 11 and substitute:
“59.43 (1) (e) Endorse upon each instrument or writing received by the register

for record a certificate of the date and time when it was received, specifying the day,

hour and minute of reception an
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which shall be evidence of such facts.”@

7 (END)
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At the locations indicated, amend the bill as f‘ollows:
ﬁ
1. Page 5, line 5: delete lines 5 to X and substitute:
“59.43 (1) (e) Endorse upon each instrument or writing received by the register

for record a certificate of the date and time when it was received, specifying the day,

hour and minute of reception and-the
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At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:
d
1._ Page 5, line 5: delete lines 5 to/] and substitute:
“59.43 (1) (e) Endorse upon each instrument or writing received by the register |

for record a certificate of the date and time when it was received, specifying the day,

hour and mmute of reception an
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